FILED 9/28/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 11628-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 28, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Shaw Stiller, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel SPS

RE: Docket No. 20210064-EI - Petition for approval of revised underground residential
distribution tariffs, by Tampa Electric Company.

Please place the attached letter from Malcolm N. Means waiving an eight month deadline
for Commission action on the company’s revised underground residential distriubution tariffs in
the document section of the above referenced docket file.

Thank you.

SPS/ds
Attachment



AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

September 22, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Mr. Shaw Stiller
Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket 20210064-EI, Petition for Approval of Revised Underground Residential
Distribution Tariffs, by Tampa Electric Company

Dear Mr. Stiller,

This letter confirms that Tampa Electric Company waives the eight-month deadline for
Commission action on the company’s revised underground residential distribution tariffs set out
in Section 366.06(3) of the Florida Statutes so that the matter may be taken up at the December 7%
Agenda Conference.

Sincerely,

Ml 0. WNotaty.

Malcolm N. Means
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